From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Planning - Dennis Gordon - Advisory Committee Application
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 8:51:19 AM

Name: Dennis Gordon

Home Address: 83 Nuthatch Dr, Pittsboro, NC 27312

Mailing Address: 83 Nuthatch Dr, Pittsboro, NC 27312

Home Phone: 859.380.8229

Cell Phone: 859.380.8229

Email Address: dagordon53@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 4

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones?

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Planning_Board

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I'm a retired city planner who would like to serve
Chatham County in a role different from professional staff. I understand the importance of a
comprehensive plan's goals but recognize that things change and that's when staff's role is
critical to the process of balancing priorities. I've watched the county's work on a unified
development ordinance and looked forward to seeing how it guides the county's growth and
quality of life. I hope I can help make certain it's successful.

Education/Experience: - 45 years of professional planning practice in three states, 1975-2020 -
Honored as Fellow of the American Institute of Certified Planners, 2001 - Member of the
American Institute of Certified Planners, 1978-current - Lack 2 classes for MA in Public
Admin, Western Kentucky University, Bowling Green, KY - BA, Urban and Regional
Planning, Political Science, Ball State University, Muncie, IN 1975

Name of Employer: Planning & Development Services of Kenton County (KY)

Address of Employer: 1840 Simon Kenton Way, Suite 3400, Covington, KY 41011

Position: Executive Director

Work Phone: 859.331.8980

Civic Involvement:

Gender: Male
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Ethnic Origin/Race: White non-Hispanic
Year of Birth: 1953

Attachments:



